Guide to the Goldie Krantz Papers

MS 780



compiled by Susan Grigg

December 1977

Yale University Library
P.O. Box 208240
New Haven, CT 06520-8240
(203) 432-1735
(203) 432-7441
beinecke.library@yale.edu
http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

Table of Contents

Collection Overview	. 3
Requesting Instructions	. 3
Administrative Information	. 4
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
Conditions Governing Access	
Conditions Governing Use	. 4
Preferred Citation	. 4
Biographical / Historical	. 4
Scope and Contents	. 5
Arrangement	. 7
Collection Contents	. 8
Series I: Correspondence, 1950-1975	. 8
Series II: Research and Consultation, 1962-1975	15
Series III: Addresses and Publications, 1954-1972	21
Series IV: Teaching, 1959-1974	24
Series V: War Shipping Administration, 1941-1946	
Series VI: Biograhpy and Memorabilia, 1928-1977	26
Series VII: Health Plan Publications, [1950-1975]	27
Appendix	
Selected Search Terms	

Collection Overview

REPOSITORY: Manuscripts and Archives

Yale University Library

P.O. Box 208240

New Haven, CT 06520-8240

(203) 432-1735 (203) 432-7441

beinecke.library@yale.edu

http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

CALL NUMBER: MS 780

CREATOR: Krantz, Goldie, 1915-1976

TITLE: Goldie Krantz papers

DATES: 1928-1977

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 7 linear feet (20 boxes)

LANGUAGE: English

SUMMARY: The papers consist of correspondence, research memoranda, addresses,

publications, and miscellaneous biographical material of Goldie Krantz, an active proponent of prepaid dental and medical care. In addition, there are records concerning the Welfare Fund of the International Longshoremen's and Warehousemen's Union, the Pacific Maritime Association, and the Group Health Association. Memoranda and other papers related to her work as a researcher and consultant in evaluating health care plans in various parts of the United States are also included. These papers form part of the

Contemporary Medical Care and Health Policy Collection.

ONLINE FINDING AID: To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: https://

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0780

Requesting Instructions

To request items from this collection for use in the Manuscripts and Archives reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0780.

To order reproductions from this collection, please go to http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/ ifr_copy_order.html. The information you will need to submit an order includes: the collection call number, collection title, series or accession number, box number, and folder number or name.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

f. folder

Administrative Information

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Gift of Lorin E. Kerr, 1977.

Conditions Governing Access

The materials are open for research.

Conditions Governing Use

Copyright status for collection materials is unknown. Transmission or reproduction of materials protected by U.S. Copyright Law (Title 17, U.S.C.) beyond that allowed by fair use requires the written permission of the copyright owners. Works not in the public domain cannot be commercially exploited without permission of the copyright owners. Responsibility for any use rests exclusively with the user.

Preferred Citation

Goldie Krantz Papers (MS 780). Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library.

Biographical / Historical

Goldie Krantz was a nationally recognized authority on prepaid dental and medical care with a long record of accomplishment in advocacy, planning, and administration. Her career in public health began in 1950, when she joined the staff of the ILWU-PMA Welfare Fund (later incorporated in the ILWU-PMA Benefit Funds), an agency responsible for administering the health benefits provided in the contract between the International Longshoremen's and Warehousemen's Union and the Pacific Maritime Association. As Secretary of the Fund from 1950 to 1962, she monitored purchase and utilization of services and organized or helped organize programs in comprehensive medical care, multiphasic screening, and dental care for children. In 1962 she became Program Analyst for the Group Health Association, a prepaid group health care plan in Washington, D.C., and she remained in that position until her retirement in 1975.

In addition to her employment with these organizations, she served as consultant to the U.S. Public Health Service (1955-1962) and the Pacific Maritime Association (1962-1968); lectured at several universities; spoke at numerous meetings of medical, dental, and public health associations; and published many articles in professional journals.

These achievements are all the more remarkable because Krantz began her career in prepaid medical and dental care without training or experience in public health. Indeed, her work in that field occupied only two-thirds of her professional life. Having graduated from the University of Minnesota in 1934, she was employed for several years as a social worker in Minnesota public welfare agencies, where she quickly rose to positions of responsibility. After attending classes in public administration at the University of California in 1939, she began work as an economist with the Pacific Coast Labor Bureau, a private agency that represented trade unions in bargaining with government agencies. Soon after transferring to the Bureau's Washington office in 1942, she took a position with the Manning and Recruitment Organization of the War Shipping Administration, serving first as an economist and then as an administrator. She left this position in 1946, shortly before the birth of her daughter, Rebecca, and her next employment was with the Welfare Fund.

Goldie Krantz was survived by her fourth husband, Dr. Lorin E. Kerr.

The Goldie Krantz Papers were given to Yale University Library by Lorin E. Kerr in 1977. Seven cartons of printed matter were separated from the papers for distribution to other departments of the Library. Most of these were concerned with public health, but there were also some political items, which are listed in the Appendix.

Scope and Contents

The Goldie Krantz Papers consist of twenty boxes of correspondence, speeches, memorabilia, and miscellaneous working papers arranged in seven series.

There are items related to almost every period of her education and career, but many of her accomplishments are virtually unrepresented. Especially disappointing is the scanty documentation of her work in organizing programs for the ILWU-PMA Welfare Fund.

Series I, CORRESPONDENCE, consists mainly of letters that Goldie Krantz herself classified as "personal" when she organized her files at the Welfare Fund and the Group Health Association. Almost all her correspondents were professionally interested in public health, and the majority of the letters are concerned with prepaid medical or dental care, but there are few extended discussions or exchanges of views. The historical value of the letters lies mainly in scattered lines and passages: Krantz revealed her politics and her personality even in routine correspondence, and comments on professional business that are more tantalizing than instructive when read in isolation may assume some importance in the context of information garnered from the papers of other individuals and organizations. There are seldom more than a few incoming letters filed under any one name, but the volume is more impressive when one considers how many of her correspondents were staff members of the Kaiser Foundation Health Plan, the San Joaquin Foundation for Medical Care, the ILWU-PMA Welfare Fund, the Pacific Maritime Association, or the Group Health Association. The best documentation of her regular responsibilities as Welfare Fund Secretary is in her correspondence with her successor, Anne Waybur (whose title was Administrator), in the first year after she left the position. There is also important professional correspondence interspersed with other material in Series II.

Series II, RESEARCH AND CONSULTATION, contains miscellaneous working papers created by Goldie Krantz and her associates in the course of developing and evaluating health care programs. There is a separate section for each project.

The section on Hawaii Dental Planis related to Krantz's trip to the Islands in 1962 to assist the Hawaii Employers Council and ILWU Local 142 in negotiating prepaid dental care for union members' children. The only information about the service she rendered comes from a newspaper clipping and from letters of appreciation.

The section on *ILWU-PMA Benefit Funds Contract Renewal* is related to negotiations in various West Coast ports in 1965 to renew the contract between the union and the employers' association. The papers consist mainly of circular letters, memoranda, and draft agreements sent to Krantz by staff members of the Benefit Funds and the PMA. This material would be helpful in reconstructing the negotiations if the records of the primary participants were not available, but none of the items originated with Goldie Krantz, and her advisory role must be inferred from brief remarks in covering letters.

The section titled Hospital Admission Study is related to a research project designed to discover why federal employees who combined Blue Cross-Blue Shield insurance with recourse to independent practitioners used more hospital services than those who subscribed to the Group Health Association.

Goldie Krantz was one of six principal investigators. Her assignment was to be "responsible for data acquisition and coordination at GHA" and to serve "in a policy role with the project" (minutes, 1970 Jul 7-8), and the papers in this section furnish many examples of both kinds of activity. Her contribution is shown in letters to other participants, memoranda for fellow employees of the GHA, notes on conversations for her own files, and a critique of a draft report on the first phase of the study.

Besides the documentation of the study itself, several of Krantz's writings in this section reveal something about the politics of medical care. In a memorandum to the Executive Director of the GHA, she explained that a grant from the federal government to finance the research was being delayed by political pressure

(1969 Nov 21). A year later, she noted dissension among the participants and complained that the GHA was not receiving full representation (1970 Sep 16). And when the report on the first phase of the study was being prepared, she rallied opposition to the proposal that the Blue Cross Association publish it instead of leaving that role to an organization that was not a subject of the investigation (1973 Oct 11).

he section titled *Mental Health Study* furnishes a detailed technical record of an investigation of the utilization of psychiatric services provided by the Group Health Association. ² The research and analysis were conducted between 1968 and 1973 under contract with the National Institute of Mental Health, and Krantz's principal collaborators were members of the Institute staff. Her own role is well documented in letters and memoranda, but students of her ideas and methods may learn more from the preceding section because the problems addressed here are relatively narrow.

Group Health Cooperative of Puget Soundconsists mainly of correspondence initiated by staff members of the Group, Health Association to help them discover why the Seattle area program differed radically from their own in the cost and utilization of services.

The section on the Advisory Committee on Dental Health is related to the work of a panel of seventeen authorities on dental care who were appointed in 1970 to advise the Department of Health, Education, and Welfare. Goldie Krantz was the only member not identified as "Dr.," and she was designated the Public Representative. The working papers and draft reports that make up this section were produced in multiple copies for general distribution to the members, and there is no means of isolating her contribution. The product of the committee's work was its Report and Recommendations to the Secretary, Department of Health, Education, and Welfare (1972).

The section on the *Medical Care Foundation of Sacramento* is related to Krantz's employment by the Foundation as a consultant in 1972 and 1974. The principal example of her work is a critique of a proposed contract between the Foundation Community Health Plan and Blue Cross of Northern California for a pilot project involving a joint offering of health care services (1974 Aug 12).

The section on the American Public Health Association has notes and correspondence connected with Krantz's service as chairman of the Nominating Committee of the Medical Care Section in 1975.

Series III, ADDRESSES AND PUBLICATIONS, contains most of Goldie Krantz's published articles, a few of her addresses to professional organizations, and a transcript of a meeting of the California Governor's Committee on the Study of Medical Aid and Health in which she participated.

Series IV, TEACHING, contains notes, printed matter, and mimeographed handouts for some of Krantz's lectures on the organization and financing of health care at the University of California School of Dentistry and Howard University College of Medicine.

Series V, WAR SHIPPING ADMINISTRATION, contains more than a dozen unrelated items that have some bearing on Krantz's employment with the Manning and Recruitment Organization (MRO). The most important are these: an outline and report on the MRO and a memorandum on reconversion, all possibly her own work; a transcript of a radio broadcast in which she was interviewed about her job; a script for a radio broadcast dramatizing her experience in wartime shipping; and a transcript of a "routine" FBI interrogation in which she denied past and present association with the Communist party. On the last subject, see also Series VI.

Series VI, BIOGRAPHY AND MEMORABILIA, contains miscellaneous items related to Goldie Krantz's education, career, and personal life. The papers of greatest biographical value are these: university class notes with comments on the poor quality of the teaching; a student essay beginning "I am a Communist..."; numerous resumés, some with detailed job descriptions; political leaflets from the mid-1950s; letters to businesses praising and criticizing their services and staff; and clippings from medical journals with critical annotations. There are also photographs and personal mementoes.

Series VII, HEALTH PLAN PUBLICATIONS, contains brochures, annual reports, and miscellaneous printed matter produced by unions, clinics, and other organizations concerned with prepaid dental and medical care.

Arrangement

Arranged in seven series: I. Correspondence. II. Research and Consultation. III. Addresses and Publications. IV. Teaching. V. War Shipping Administration. VI. Biography and Memorabilia. VII. Health Plan Publication.

¹ The results of the first phase of research are presented in Donald C. Riedel, Antone G. Singsen, Daniel C. Walden, Samuel Meyers, Goldie Krantz, and Marie Henderson, Federal Employees Health Benefits Program Utilization Study, United States Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, Health Resources Administration, DHEW publication no. (HRA) 75-3125 (1975).

² Results of the pilot study are presented in Irving D. Goldberg, Goldie Krantz, and Ben Z. Locke, "Effect of a Short-term Outpatient Psychiatric Therapy Benefit on the Utilization of Medical Services in a Prepaid Group Practice Program," Medical Care, V (1970), 419-428.

Collection Contents

Series I: Correspondence, 1950-1975

1.25 linear feet (3 boxes)

The arrangement is alphabetical.

Folders with asterisks(*) contain ten or more items

b. 1 , f. 1	A	
b. 1, f. 2	Abrams, Herbert L. (*)	1956-1974
b. 1, f. 3	American Health Systems (*)	1970-1971
b. 1, f. 3	Anderson, Odin	1960
b. 1, f. 3	Ashe, Pocahontas Y.	1965
	Associated Appraisers of Impaired Earning Capacity See: box 1, folder 20	
b. 1, f. 3	Axelrod, Solomon J.	1959-1961
b. 1, f. 4	В	
b. 1, f. 5	Bailey, Richard M.	1963-1968
b. 1, f. 5	Bellaire Clinic	1969
b. 1, f. 5	Berkov, Bernard V.	1967
b. 1, f. 5	Bodine, Howard J.	1960-1963
b. 20, f. 1	Bodine, Howard J.	1962
b. 1, f. 5	Borhani, Nemat O.	1962-1963
b. 1, f. 6	Brand, Morris	1959-1963
b. 1, f. 6	Breslow, Lester	[1964?]
b. 1, f. 7	Brewster, Agnes W. (Mrs. Vernon H.) (*)	1959-1963
b. 1, f. 8	Bridges, Harry	1963
b. 1, f. 8	Bridges, Nikki	1975
b. 1, f. 8	Brown, Hubert	1962-1963
b. 1, f. 8	Brown, Wallace L.C.	1962-1963, 1969
b. 1, f. 9	С	
b. 1, f. 10	California, Department of Public Health (*) See also: box 1, folder 5 See also: box 1, folder 6	1963-1967

b. 1, f. 10	California, University of	1956, 1962
b. 1, f. 11	Centerville Clinic	1968
b. 1, f. 11	Committee for National Health Insurance	1975
b. 1, f. 12	Committee to Evaluate the National Center for Health Statistics	1971
b. 1, f. 12	Commonwealth Club	
b. 1, f. 13	Community Group Health Foundation, Inc.	1970
b. 1, f. 14	Community Health Association (*)	1971
b. 1, f. 15	Community Health Care Center Plan, Inc.	1971
b. 1, f. 16	Community Health Foundation	1964-1967
b. 1, f. 17	D	
b. 1, f. 18	Dearing, Walter P.	1963-1970
b. 1, f. 19	Dixon, James P.	1964
b. 1, f. 20	Eden, Philip	1963
b. 1, f. 21	F	
b. 1, f. 22	Fairley, Lincoln	1950, 1964, 1966
b. 1, f. 22	Falk, Leslie A.	1965-1971
b. 1, f. 23	Fitzgibbon, J.P.	1952
b. 1, f. 23	Fleming, Willard C.	1957-1966
	Foundation for Medical Care of San Joanquin County See: box 2, folder 31 See: box 3, folder 68	1957, 1960, 1973
b. 1, f. 23	Frankel John M.	1957, 1960, 1973
b. 1, f. 24	G	
b. 1, f. 25	Garbarino, Joseph	1960
b. 1, f. 25	Gerould, M. Lyman	1966
b. 1, f. 25	Goldblatt, Louis	1956, 1964, 1968
b. 1, f. 26	Goodenough, Benton H. (*)	1962-1970

b. 1, f. 27	Group Health Association	
	See also: Pocahontas Y. Ashe, box 1, folder 3	
	See also: Walter F. Dearing, box 1, folder 18	
	See also: John J. Gunther, box 1, folder 24	
	See also: Dorothy McCamman, box 2, folder 49	
	See also: George Perrott, box 3, folder 53	
	See also: Louis J. Segadelli, <u>box 3, folder 65</u>	
b. 1, f. 27	Groups Health Association: Personnel record	1962-1971
b. 1, f. 28	Group Health Association: personnel record	1972-1974, undated
b. 1, f. 29	Group Health Cooperative of Puget Sound (*)	1962-1972
b. 2, f. 30	Н	
b. 2, f. 31	Harrington, Donald C.	1959-1970
b. 2, f. 32	Health Insurance Plan of Greater New York (*)	1963-1970
b. 2, f. 33	Hicks, Otho J.	1955, 1959
b. 2, f. 33	Hunt, Andrew D.	1965-1966
	International Longshoremen's and Warehousemen's Union (ILWU) See: box 1, folder 5	
	See: box 1, folder 8	
	See: box 1, folder 22	
	See: box 1, folder 25	
	See: box 2, folder 44	
	See: box 2, folder 50	
b. 2, f. 34	ILWU locals	1953, 1961
	ILWU Benefit Funds	
	See: box 2, folder 34	
b. 2, f. 34	ILWU-PMA Negotiating Committee: minutes	1959
b. 2, f. 34	ILWU-PMA Welfare Fund	1963, 1966
	See also: box 2, folder 51	
	See also: box 3, folder 72	
b. 2, f. 34	ILWU-PMA Welfare Fund: Personnel record	1962-1963
b. 2, f. 35	ILWU-PWA Welfare Fund: travel vouchers	1955-1963
b. 2, f. 36	J-K	

b. 2, f. 37-38 Kaiser Foundation Health Plan (*) 1963-1970 b. 2, f. 39 Kaiser Foundation Health Plan See also: box 3, folder 70 See also: box 3, folder 70 See also: box 2, folder 37-38 1971-1974 b. 2, f. 40 Kaiser Foundation Hospitals, Oakland See: box 2, folders 37-38 1969-1970 b. 2, f. 41 Kappa Systems, Inc. 1975 b. 2, f. 42 Kay, Raymond 1962-1975 k. 2ee: box 2, folders 37-38 1960-1966, unlated b. 2, f. 43 Kerr, Lorin E. (*) 1960-1966, unlated b. 2, f. 44 Kibre, Jeff 1952-1964 b. 2, f. 44 Kibre, Pearl (Mrs. Jeff) 1964 b. 2, f. 45 L 1956, 1967 b. 2, f. 45 Lamb, Richard 1963, 1971 b. 2, f. 46 Letson, Edward W. (*) 1961, 1963 b. 2, f. 47 Letson, Edward W. 1964-1969 b. 2, f. 49 McCarman, Dorothy 1963 b. 2, f. 49 McCarman, Dorothy 1963 b. 2, f. 50 Massachusetts Mutual Insurance Company 1966-1968, undated b. 2, f. 51 Moni, Hazel 1961, 1963 b.	b. 2, f. 36	Kagel, Sam	1965-1967
See also: box 3, folder 70 Kaiser Foundation Hospitals, Oakland See: box 2, folders 37-38 b. 2, f. 40 Kaiser Foundation Hospitals, Portland 1969-1970 b. 2, f. 41 Kappa Systems, Inc. 1975 b. 2, f. 42 Kay, Raymond 1962-1975 Keene, Cliffford, H. See: box 2, folders 37-38 1960-1966, undated b. 2, f. 43 Kerr, Lorin E. (*) 1960-1966, undated b. 2, f. 44 Kibre, Jeff 1952-1964 b. 2, f. 44 Kibre, Pearl (Mrs. Jeff) 1964 b. 2, f. 44 Klem, Margaret C. 1956, 1967 b. 2, f. 45 L 1963, 1971 b. 2, f. 45 Letson, Edward W. (*) 1961, 1963 b. 2, f. 47 Letson, Edward W. 1964-1969 b. 2, f. 49 McCamman, Dorothy 1965 b. 2, f. 49 McCarthy, Denis J. (*) 1966-1968, undated b. 2, f. 50 Massachusetts Mutual Insurance Company 1966-1969, undated b. 2, f. 50 Melnikow, Henry 1943 b. 2, f. 51 Mori, Hazel 1961, 1964, undated b. 2, f. 51	b. 2, f. 37-38	Kaiser Foundation Health Plan (*)	1963-1970
See: box 2, folders 37-38 b. 2, f. 41 Kaiser Foundation Hospitals, Portland 1969-1970 b. 2, f. 41 Kappa Systems, Inc. 1975 b. 2, f. 42 Kay, Raymond 1962-1975 Keene, Clifford, H. See: box 2, folders 37-38 1960-1966, undated b. 2, f. 43 Kerr, Lorin E. (*) 1960-1966, undated b. 2, f. 44 Kibre, Jeff 1952-1964 b. 2, f. 44 Kibre, Pearl (Mrs. Jeff) 1964 b. 2, f. 44 Klem, Margaret C. 1956, 1967 b. 2, f. 45 L 1963, 1971 b. 2, f. 45 Lamb, Richard 1963, 1971 b. 2, f. 46 Letson, Edward W. (*) 1961, 1963 b. 2, f. 47 Locke, Ben Z. 1966-1969 b. 2, f. 48 M 1964-1969 b. 2, f. 49 McCarthy, Denis J. (*) 1963 b. 2, f. 49 McCarthy, Denis J. (*) 1966-1968, undated b. 2, f. 50 Massachusetts Mutual Insurance Company 1956-1957 b. 2, f. 50 Melnikow, Henry 1943 b. 2, f. 51 Mori, Hazel 1961, 1963, undated b. 2, f. 51 Mount zion Hospi	b. 2, f. 39	See also: box 3, folder 70	1971-1974
b. 2, f. 41 Kappa Systems, Inc. 1975 b. 2, f. 42 Kay, Raymond 1962-1975 Keene, Clifford, H. See: box 2, folders 37-38 b. 2, f. 43 Kerr, Lorin E. (*) 1960-1966, undated b. 2, f. 44 Kibre, Jeff 1952-1964 b. 2, f. 44 Kibre, Pearl (Mrs. Jeff) 1964 b. 2, f. 44 Klem, Margaret C. 1956, 1967 b. 2, f. 45 Lamb, Richard 1963, 1971 b. 2, f. 46 Letson, Edward W. (*) 1961, 1963 b. 2, f. 47 Letson, Edward W. 1964-1969 b. 2, f. 48 M b. 2, f. 49 McCamman, Dorothy 1963 b. 2, f. 49 McCarthy, Denis J. (*) 1966-1968, undated b. 2, f. 50 McElrath, A.Q. 1960-1962 b. 2, f. 50 Melnikow, Henry 1943 b. 2, f. 51 Mount zion Hospital 1961, 1964, undated b. 2, f. 51 Mount zion Hospital 1961, 1964		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
b. 2, f. 42 Kay, Raymond 1962-1975 Keene, Clifford, H. See: box 2, folders 37-38 b. 2, f. 43 Kerr, Lorin E. (*) 1960-1966, undated b. 2, f. 44 Kibre, Jeff 1952-1964 b. 2, f. 44 Kibre, Pearl (Mrs. Jeff) 1964 b. 2, f. 44 Klem, Margaret C. 1956, 1967 b. 2, f. 45 Lamb, Richard 1963, 1971 b. 2, f. 45 Lamb, Richard 1963, 1971 b. 2, f. 46 Letson, Edward W. (*) 1961, 1963 b. 2, f. 47 Locke, Ben Z. 1966 b. 2, f. 48 M b. 2, f. 49 McCamman, Dorothy 1963 b. 2, f. 49 McCarthy, Denis J. (*) 1963 b. 2, f. 50 McElrath, A.Q. 1960-1962 b. 2, f. 50 Massachusetts Mutual Insurance Company 1956-1957 b. 2, f. 50 Melnikow, Henry 1943 b. 2, f. 51 Mount zion Hospital 1961, 1964, undated	b. 2, f. 40	Kaiser Foundation Hospitals, Portland	1969-1970
Keene, Clifford, H. See: box 2, folders 37-38 b. 2, f. 43 Kerr, Lorin E. (*) 1960-1966, undated b. 2, f. 44 Kibre, Jeff 1952-1964 b. 2, f. 44 Kibre, Pearl (Mrs. Jeff) 1964 b. 2, f. 44 Klem, Margaret C. 1956, 1967 b. 2, f. 45 L 1963, 1971 b. 2, f. 45 Lamb, Richard 1963, 1971 b. 2, f. 46 Letson, Edward W. (*) 1961, 1963 b. 2, f. 47 Locke, Ben Z. 1966-1969 b. 2, f. 47 Locke, Ben Z. 1966 b. 2, f. 49 McCamman, Dorothy 1963 b. 2, f. 49 McCarthy, Denis J. (*) 1966-1968, undated b. 2, f. 50 McElrath, A.Q. 1960-1962 b. 2, f. 50 Massachusetts Mutual Insurance Company 1956-1957 b. 2, f. 50 Melnikow, Henry 1943 b. 2, f. 51 Mori, Hazel 1961, 1964, undated b. 2, f. 51 Mount zion Hospital 1961, 1963	b. 2, f. 41	Kappa Systems, Inc.	1975
See: box 2. folders 37-38 b. 2, f. 43 Kerr, Lorin E. (*) 1960-1966, undated b. 2, f. 44 Kibre, Jeff 1952-1964 b. 2, f. 44 Kibre, Pearl (Mrs. Jeff) 1964 b. 2, f. 44 Klem, Margaret C. 1956, 1967 b. 2, f. 45 L 1963, 1971 b. 2, f. 45 Lamb, Richard 1963, 1971 b. 2, f. 46 Letson, Edward W. (*) 1964-1969 b. 2, f. 47 Locke, Ben Z. 1966 b. 2, f. 47 Locke, Ben Z. 1966 b. 2, f. 48 M 1963 b. 2, f. 49 McCamman, Dorothy 1963 b. 2, f. 49 McCarthy, Denis J. (*) 1966-1968, undated b. 2, f. 50 McElrath, A.Q. 1960-1962 b. 2, f. 50 Massachusetts Mutual Insurance Company 1956-1957 b. 2, f. 50 Melnikow, Henry 1943 b. 2, f. 51 Mori, Hazel 1961, 1964, undated b. 2, f. 51 Mount zion Hospital 1961, 1963	b. 2, f. 42	Kay, Raymond	1962-1975
b. 2, f. 44 Kibre, Jeff 1952-1964 b. 2, f. 44 Kibre, Pearl (Mrs. Jeff) 1964 b. 2, f. 44 Kibre, Pearl (Mrs. Jeff) 1964 b. 2, f. 44 Klem, Margaret C. 1956, 1967 b. 2, f. 45 L 1963, 1971 b. 2, f. 45 Lamb, Richard 1963, 1971 b. 2, f. 46 Letson, Edward W. (*) 1964-1969 b. 2, f. 47 Locke, Ben Z. 1966 b. 2, f. 48 M 1963 b. 2, f. 49 McCamman, Dorothy 1963 b. 2, f. 49 McCarthy, Denis J. (*) 1966-1968, undated undated undated b. 2, f. 50 McElrath, A.Q. 1960-1962 b. 2, f. 50 Massachusetts Mutual Insurance Company 1956-1957 b. 2, f. 50 Melnikow, Henry 1943 b. 2, f. 51 Mori, Hazel 1961, 1964, undated undated b. 2, f. 51 Mount zion Hospital 1961, 1963			
b. 2, f. 44 Kibre, Pearl (Mrs. Jeff) 1964 b. 2, f. 44 Klem, Margaret C. 1956, 1967 b. 2, f. 45 L b. 2, f. 45 Lamb, Richard 1963, 1971 b. 2, f. 46 Letson, Edward W. (*) 1961, 1963 b. 2, f. 47 Letson, Edward W. 1964-1969 b. 2, f. 47 Locke, Ben Z. 1966 b. 2, f. 48 M 1963 b. 2, f. 49 McCarman, Dorothy 1963 b. 2, f. 49 McCarthy, Denis J. (*) 1966-1968, undated undated b. 2, f. 50 McElrath, A.Q. 1960-1962 b. 2, f. 50 Massachusetts Mutual Insurance Company 1956-1957 b. 2, f. 50 Melnikow, Henry 1943 b. 2, f. 51 Mori, Hazel 1961, 1964, undated b. 2, f. 51 Mount zion Hospital 1961, 1963	b. 2, f. 43	Kerr, Lorin E. (*)	
b. 2, f. 44 Klem, Margaret C. 1956, 1967 b. 2, f. 45 L b. 2, f. 45 Lamb, Richard 1963, 1971 b. 2, f. 46 Letson, Edward W. (*) 1961, 1963 b. 2, f. 47 Letson, Edward W. 1964-1969 b. 2, f. 47 Locke, Ben Z. 1966 b. 2, f. 48 M 1963 b. 2, f. 49 McCamman, Dorothy 1963 b. 2, f. 49 McCarthy, Denis J. (*) 1966-1968, undated b. 2, f. 50 McElrath, A.Q. 1960-1962 b. 2, f. 50 Massachusetts Mutual Insurance Company 1956-1957 b. 2, f. 50 Melnikow, Henry 1943 b. 2, f. 51 Mori, Hazel 1961, 1964, undated b. 2, f. 51 Mount zion Hospital 1961, 1963	b. 2, f. 44	Kibre, Jeff	1952-1964
b. 2, f. 45 L b. 2, f. 45 Lamb, Richard 1963, 1971 b. 2, f. 46 Letson, Edward W. (*) 1961, 1963 b. 2, f. 47 Letson, Edward W. 1964-1969 b. 2, f. 47 Locke, Ben Z. 1966 b. 2, f. 48 M b. 2, f. 49 McCamman, Dorothy 1963 b. 2, f. 49 McCarthy, Denis J. (*) 1966-1968, undated b. 2, f. 50 McElrath, A.Q. 1960-1962 b. 2, f. 50 Massachusetts Mutual Insurance Company 1956-1957 b. 2, f. 50 Melnikow, Henry 1943 b. 2, f. 51 Mori, Hazel 1961, 1964, undated	b. 2, f. 44	Kibre, Pearl (Mrs. Jeff)	1964
b. 2, f. 45 Lamb, Richard 1963, 1971 b. 2, f. 46 Letson, Edward W. (*) 1961, 1963 b. 2, f. 47 Letson, Edward W. 1964-1969 b. 2, f. 47 Locke, Ben Z. 1966 b. 2, f. 48 M 1963 b. 2, f. 49 McCamman, Dorothy 1963 b. 2, f. 49 McCarthy, Denis J. (*) 1966-1968, undated b. 2, f. 50 McElrath, A.Q. 1960-1962 b. 2, f. 50 Massachusetts Mutual Insurance Company 1956-1957 b. 2, f. 50 Melnikow, Henry 1943 b. 2, f. 51 Mori, Hazel 1961, 1964, undated b. 2, f. 51 Mount zion Hospital 1961, 1963	b. 2, f. 44	Klem, Margaret C.	1956, 1967
b. 2, f. 46 Letson, Edward W. (*) 1961, 1963 b. 2, f. 47 Letson, Edward W. 1964-1969 b. 2, f. 47 Locke, Ben Z. 1966 b. 2, f. 48 M 1963 b. 2, f. 49 McCamman, Dorothy 1963 b. 2, f. 49 McCarthy, Denis J. (*) 1966-1968, undated b. 2, f. 50 McElrath, A.Q. 1960-1962 b. 2, f. 50 Massachusetts Mutual Insurance Company 1956-1957 b. 2, f. 50 Melnikow, Henry 1943 b. 2, f. 51 Mori, Hazel 1961, 1964, undated b. 2, f. 51 Mount zion Hospital 1961, 1963	b. 2, f. 45	L	
b. 2, f. 47 Letson, Edward W. 1964-1969 b. 2, f. 47 Locke, Ben Z. 1966 b. 2, f. 48 M 1963 b. 2, f. 49 McCamman, Dorothy 1963 b. 2, f. 49 McCarthy, Denis J. (*) 1966-1968, undated b. 2, f. 50 McElrath, A.Q. 1960-1962 b. 2, f. 50 Massachusetts Mutual Insurance Company 1956-1957 b. 2, f. 50 Melnikow, Henry 1943 b. 2, f. 51 Mori, Hazel 1961, 1964, undated b. 2, f. 51 Mount zion Hospital 1961, 1963	b. 2, f. 45	Lamb, Richard	1963, 1971
b. 2, f. 47 Locke, Ben Z. 1966 b. 2, f. 48 M b. 2, f. 49 McCamman, Dorothy 1963 b. 2, f. 49 McCarthy, Denis J. (*) 1966-1968, undated b. 2, f. 50 McElrath, A.Q. 1960-1962 b. 2, f. 50 Massachusetts Mutual Insurance Company 1956-1957 b. 2, f. 50 Melnikow, Henry 1943 b. 2, f. 51 Mori, Hazel 1961, 1964, undated b. 2, f. 51 Mount zion Hospital 1961, 1963	b. 2, f. 46	Letson, Edward W. (*)	1961, 1963
b. 2, f. 49 McCamman, Dorothy 1963 b. 2, f. 49 McCarthy, Denis J. (*) 1966-1968, undated b. 2, f. 50 McElrath, A.Q. 1960-1962 b. 2, f. 50 Massachusetts Mutual Insurance Company 1956-1957 b. 2, f. 50 Melnikow, Henry 1943 b. 2, f. 51 Mori, Hazel 1961, 1964, undated b. 2, f. 51 Mount zion Hospital 1961, 1963	b. 2, f. 47	Letson, Edward W.	1964-1969
b. 2, f. 49 McCamman, Dorothy 1963 b. 2, f. 49 McCarthy, Denis J. (*) 1966-1968, undated b. 2, f. 50 McElrath, A.Q. 1960-1962 b. 2, f. 50 Massachusetts Mutual Insurance Company 1956-1957 b. 2, f. 50 Melnikow, Henry 1943 b. 2, f. 51 Mori, Hazel 1961, 1964, undated b. 2, f. 51 Mount zion Hospital 1961, 1963	b. 2, f. 47	Locke, Ben Z.	1966
b. 2, f. 49 McCarthy, Denis J. (*) 1966-1968, undated b. 2, f. 50 McElrath, A.Q. 1960-1962 b. 2, f. 50 Massachusetts Mutual Insurance Company 1956-1957 b. 2, f. 50 Melnikow, Henry 1943 b. 2, f. 51 Mori, Hazel 1961, 1964, undated b. 2, f. 51 Mount zion Hospital 1961, 1963	b. 2, f. 48	M	
b. 2, f. 50 McElrath, A.Q. 1960-1962 b. 2, f. 50 Massachusetts Mutual Insurance Company 1956-1957 b. 2, f. 50 Melnikow, Henry 1943 b. 2, f. 51 Mori, Hazel 1961, 1964, undated b. 2, f. 51 Mount zion Hospital 1961, 1963	b. 2, f. 49	McCamman, Dorothy	1963
b. 2, f. 50 Massachusetts Mutual Insurance Company 1956-1957 b. 2, f. 50 Melnikow, Henry 1943 b. 2, f. 51 Mori, Hazel 1961, 1964, undated b. 2, f. 51 Mount zion Hospital 1961, 1963	b. 2, f. 49	McCarthy, Denis J. (*)	
b. 2, f. 50 Melnikow, Henry 1943 b. 2, f. 51 Mori, Hazel 1961, 1964, undated b. 2, f. 51 Mount zion Hospital 1961, 1963	b. 2, f. 50	McElrath, A.Q.	1960-1962
b. 2, f. 51 Mori, Hazel 1961, 1964, undated b. 2, f. 51 Mount zion Hospital 1961, 1963	b. 2, f. 50	Massachusetts Mutual Insurance Company	1956-1957
b. 2, f. 51 Mount zion Hospital undated 1961, 1963	b. 2, f. 50	Melnikow, Henry	1943
·	b. 2, f. 51	Mori, Hazel	
b. 2, f. 52 N	b. 2, f. 51	Mount zion Hospital	1961, 1963
	b. 2, f. 52	N	

b. 2, f. 52	National Institutes on Rehabilitation and Health Services	1961, 1965
b. 2, f. 52	National Rehabilitation Association, Western Regional Conference	1962
b. 2, f. 52	Neiman, Irwin S.	1963
b. 2, f. 52	Northwest Regional Institute on Rehabilitation and Labor Health Services	1961
b. 3, f. 53	P	
b. 3, f. 53	Pacific Maritime Association See: Wallace L.C. Brown, box 1, folder 8	
	See: M. Lyman Gerould, <u>box 1, folder 25</u>	
	See: Benton H. Goodenough, <u>box 1, folder 26</u>	
	See: Denis J. McCarthy, <u>box 2, folder 49</u>	
	See: J. Paul St. Sure, box 3, folder 63	
	See: K.F. Saysette, box 3, folder 63	
b. 3, f. 54	Pacific Maritime Association, Washington Area	1952
b. 3, f. 54	Pacific National Life Assurance Company	1960-1970
	See also: box 3, folder 58	
	See also: box 3, folder 59	
b. 20, f. 1	"Paul" English	1943, 1959
b. 3, f. 54	Pearson, David A.	1968-1972
b. 3, f. 55	Pelton, Walter J. (*)	1956-1961
b. 3, f. 56	Pelton, Walter J.	1962-1968
	Physicians News Services	
	See: box 3, folder 63	
b. 3, f. 56	Powell, James R.	1959-1965
b. 3, f. 57	R	
b. 3, f. 58	Racine, William E.	1970
b. 3, f. 58	Raz, Shmuel	1968-1970
b. 3, f. 58	Reed, Louis	1965, 1970
b. 3, f. 58	Roberts, Markley	1968
b. 3, f. 58	Robinson, James	1960
b. 3, f. 58	Rogers, Edward S.	1962
b. 3, f. 59	Root, Chester L.(*)	1963-1974

b. 3, f. 60	Ross, M.H.	1968, 1970
b. 3, f. 61	Ross-Loos Medical Group	1965-1966
b. 3, f. 62	S	
b. 3, f. 63	St. Sure, J. Paul (*)	1963, 1966
	San Joaquin County Medical Society See: box 3, folder 68	
	San Joaquin Foundation for Medical Care See: box 2, folder 31 See: box 3, folder 68	
b. 3, f. 63	Sasuly, Richard	1958-1959
b. 3, f. 63	Saysette, K.F.	1962
b. 3, f. 64	Sebelius, Carl L.	1962
b. 3, f. 65	Segadelli, Louis J.	1969
b. 3, f. 65	Shereshefsky, Pauline M.	1963, 1969
b. 3, f. 65	Siciliano, Rocco	1966, 1969
b. 3, f. 65	Silver, George A.	1964, 1966
b. 3, f. 66	Somers, Anne R. (Mrs. Herman M.)	1958-1961
b. 3, f. 67	Stevens, Harold	1963-1970, undated
b. 3, f. 67	Terris, Milton	1970
b. 3, f. 68	Thompson, Boyd	1956-1959, 1975
b. 20, f. 1	Tolles, Newman Arnold	Circa 1957, undated
b. 3, f. 69	Treloar, Alan, E.	1958
	Union Health Service See: box 1, folder 2	
b. 3, f. 69	United Mine Workers of America Welfare and Retirement Fund See also: box 2, folder 43	1961

b. 3, f. 70	United States Department of Health, Education, and Welfare (*) See also: Agnes W. Brewster, box 1, folder 7	1963-1974
	See also: Viron L. Diefenbach, box 1, folder 17	
	See also: John M. Frankel, box 1, folder 23	
	See also: Joseph V. Hunt, <u>box 2, folder 30</u>	
	See also: Elliot H. Pennell, <u>box 3, folder 53</u>	
	See also: Walter J. Pelton, box 3, folder 55	
b. 3, f. 70	Van Goor, Robert E.	1959, 1963
b. 3, f. 70	Van Goor, Wanda (Mrs. Robert E.)	1964
b. 3, f. 70	Vohs, James A.	1964-1974
b. 3, f. 71	W	
b. 3, f. 71	Wallin, Ira O.	1962-1963
b. 3, f. 71	Watters, Frank C.	1966-1971, undated
b. 3, f. 72	Waybur, Anne (*)	1953, 1956, 1962– 1963 March
b. 3, f. 73	Waybur, Anne, (*)	
b. 3, f. 74	Waybur, Anne: memoranda to locals	1962-1966
b. 3, f. 75	Weinerman, E. Richard	1960, 1966
b. 3, f. 76	Weissman, Arthur (*)	1961-1969
b. 3, f. 77	Weissman, Arthur	1973, undated
b. 3, f. 78	Υ	
b. 3, f. 78	Yedidia, Avram	1955
b. 3, f. 79	Z	
b. 3, f. 79	Unidentified	
b. 20, f. 1	Unidentified	Undated

Series II: Research and Consultation, 1962-1975

3′ (7 boxes)

The sections are in chronological order. The arrangement within each section is chronological except that financial records and other peripheral items are grouped at the end of the section.

	Hawaii Dental Plan	
b. 4, f. 80	Draft dental plan, correspondence, and clipping	1962 January
	ILWU-PMA Benefit Funds Contract Renewal	
b. 4, f. 81	Community Medical Services, Inc.: correspondence and memoranda	1965 April- August
b. 4, f. 82	"Memorandum of agreement between Pacific Maritime Association (for the Employers) and International Longshoremen's and Warehousemen's Union" and related memoranda English	1965 June
b. 4, f. 83	Group Health Cooperative of Puget Sound: correspondence and memoranda	1965 May-July
b. 4, f. 84	Kaiser Foundation Health Plan, Inc.: correspondence, memoranda, and contract	1965 June- November
b. 4, f. 85	Oregon Dental Health Foundation: correspondence and memoranda	1965 June-1966 January
b. 4, f. 86	San Diego Health Association: correspondence and memoranda	1965 June-1966 February
b. 4, f. 87	San Joaquin County, Foundation for Medical Care of: correspondence and memoranda	1965 May-July
	Hospital Admission Study	
b. 4, f. 88	Correspondence and draft proposals	1966 Jun, 1966 December-1967 April
b. 4, f. 89	Research Proposal, "Health Care in a Prepaid Group and Individual Practice"	1967 May
b. 4, f. 90	Correspondence and related papers	1967 May- September
b. 4, f. 90	Draft questionnaire	1967 September
b. 4, f. 91	Correspondence	1967 October-1968 January
b. 4, f. 92	Bureau of Social Science Research, Inc.: "Blue Cross Hospitalization Study: A Proposal"	1968 January 12
b. 4, f. 93	Project site visit (Chicago): working papers	1968 February 17
b. 4, f. 93	Correspondence	1968 February- April

b. 4, f. 94	Health Services Foundation, Division of Research: "The Cost of Medical Care in a Prepaid Group and Individual Practice"	1968 April 23
b. 4, f. 94	Correspondence	1968 May
b. 4, f. 95	Health Services Foundation, Division of Research: "A Study of the Medical Care Costs of Federal Employees Enrolled in a Pre-paid Group Practice and Blue Cross Blue Shield Plan"	1968 June 12
b. 4, f. 96	Health Services Foundation, Division of Research: "A Study of the pattern of Medical Care of Federal Employees Enrolled in a pre-paid Group practice and Blue Cross-Blue Shield Plan"	1968 June 25
b. 4, f. 97	Correspondence and related papers	1968 August-1969 January
b. 4, f. 98	Draft Proposal	1969 February 14
b. 4, f. 99	Correspondence and related papers	1969 March
b. 4, f. 99	Draft technical proposal	1969 March 27
b. 4, f. 100	Correspondence and related papers	1969 April
b. 4, f. 100	Draft technical proposals	1969 April
b. 4, f. 101	Final draft technical proposal	1969 September 3
b. 4, f. 102	Yale-New Haven Hospital: "Diagnostic Categories Selected for Utilization Review"	1969 July 1
b. 4, f. 103	Correspondence and related papers	1969 May-July
b. 5, f. 104	Draft statements on "Physician Interview" and "Abstracting Hospital Medical Records"	1969 Jul, undated
b. 5, f. 105	"Administrative and Cost Proposal" English	1969 September 5
b. 5, f. 106	Correspondence and related papers	1969 September- November
b. 5, f. 107	Resumés of participants	1969
b. 5, f. 108	Organizational chart	1970 January 5
b. 5, f. 108	"Position Responsibilities" English	1970 February 10
b. 5, f. 109	Correspondence and related papers	1970 February- May
b. 5, f. 110	"Analytical Framework" English	1970 May 25
b. 5, f. 111	Correspondence	1970 June

b. 5 , f. 111	Revised sample design	1970 June 29
b. 5, f. 112	Notes on meeting	1970 July 7-8
b. 5, f. 113	Correspondence and related papers	1970 July- August
b. 5, f. 114	Revised sample designs	1970 July- August
b. 5, f. 115	Notes on meetings	1970 August 27, September 23
b. 5, f. 116	Draft household questionnaire	1970 September
b. 5 , f. 117	Correspondence and related papers	1970 September- October
b. 5, f. 118	Elaine H. El-Khawas, research analyst, Bureau of Social Science Research: draft, "G.H.A. and G.H.I.: An Analysis of the Impact of Organizational Differences on Health Care Utilization"	1970 November
b. 5, f. 119	Correspondence and related papers	1970 November-1971 January
b. 5, f. 120	Notes on meeting	1971 January 13
b. 5, f. 121	"Data Specifications for FEHBPUS" English	1971 January 29
b. 5, f. 122	Draft household questionnaire	1971 January
b. 5, f. 123	Interview schedules	1971 pre-March 1
b. 5, f. 124	Correspondence and related papers	1971 February- April
b. 6, f. 125	Pretest household questionnaires	1971 April
b. 6, f. 126	Hospital and physician services abstract forms	1971 April
b. 6, f. 127	Notes on meetings	1971 April-May
b. 6, f. 128	Correspondence and related papers	1971 May- August
b. 6, f. 129	Plans of analysis	1971 August 30
b. 6, f. 130	Interview schedules and abstract forms	1971 August 30
b. 6, f. 131	Blue Cross and Blue Shield: "The Effect of Deductibles, Coinsurance and Copayment on Utilization of Health Care Services"	1971 September 28
b. 6, f. 132	Correspondence and related papers	1971 September- December

b. 6, f. 133	Tables and related correspondence	1971 October- November
b. 6, f. 134	Dummy tables for Phase I analysis	1971 December
b. 6, f. 135	Notes on meeting	1972 January 12
b. 6, f. 136	Interview schedules for Phase II	1972 April
b. 6, f. 137	"First Data and Brief Analysis," Phase I English	1972 June
b. 6, f. 138	The Washington Center for Metropolitan Studies: research design for study of the Group Health Association	1972 August
b. 6, f. 139	Memorandum, "Protecting the Rights of GHA Respondents"	1972 September 7
b. 6, f. 140	Donald C. Riedel et al.: "Federal Employees Health Benefits Utilization Study," for presentation to the American Public Health Association annual meeting	1972 November 14
b. 7, f. 141	Bureau of Social Science Research: "Progress Report: Quarter Ending, December 31, 1972"	1973 January
b. 7, f. 142	Bureau of Social Science Research: "Progress Report: Quarter Ending, March 31, 1973"	1973 April
b. 7 , f. 143	Interview schedules and abstract forms	1973 April
b. 7 , f. 144	Bureau of Social Science Research: "Progress Report: Quarter Ending June 30, 1973"	1973 July
b. 7, f. 145	Correspondence	1973 July-1974 February
b. 7, f. 145	Donald C. Riedel et al.: "Federal Employees Health Benefits Program Utilization Study"	1973 July
b. 7 , f. 146	Bureau of Social Science Research: "Progress Report: Quarter Ending, September 30, 1973"	1973 October
b. 7, f. 147	Correspondence and related papers	1974 February- March
b. 7, f. 148	Bureau of Social Science Research: "Progress Report: Quarter Ending March 31, 1974"	1974 April
b. 7 , f. 149	Daniel C. Walden et al.: "The Use of a Panel Design in Survey Research"	1974 June
b. 7, f. 150	Memoranda on data task force	1974 November- December
b. 7, f. 151	Phase I contract and related correspondence	1970 June-1971 August
b. 7, f. 152	Phase II contract and related correspondence	1971 August-1973 September

b. 7, f. 153	Billing instructions, invoices, and related papers	1969-1974
b. 8, f. 154	"Statistical Models: Rationale and interpretation of Measures" English	undated
b. 8, f. 155	Martin Marder: "Government Employees' Choice of Prepaid Health Plans"	undated
b. 8, f. 156	Miscellaneous code books	1974, undated
b. 8, f. 157-158	Medical record abstract forms	undated
<u>Me</u>	ntal Health Study	
b. 8, f. 159-160	Correspondence and related papers	1968-1969
b. 8, f. 161	Irving D. Goldberg et al.: drafts of report on pilot study, "Effect of a Short- Term Psychiatric Therapy Benefit on the Utilization of Medical Services in a Prepaid Group Practice Medical Program"	1969 August-1970 November
b. 8, f. 162	Correspondence and related papers	1970-1971
b. 8, f. 163	Manuals	1971 December-1972 January
b. 8, f. 164	Draft study proposals	1972 Jan, March
b. 8, f. 165	Correspondence and related papers	1972 January- June
b. 8, f. 166	Contract	1972 June
b. 8, f. 167	Correspondence and related papers	1972 August- December
b. 8, f. 168	Goldie Krantz: "Discussion of Findings Related to the Implementation of a Comprehensive Mental Health Service Program at Group Health Association, Inc. for its Entire Population with Possible Linkage to Area A Mental Health Center"	1972 December 30
b. 8, f. 169-170	Correspondence and related papers	1973
b. 9 , f. 171	Correspondence and related papers	1974-1975
b. 9, f. 171 b. 9, f. 172	Correspondence and related papers Notes and draft contract	1974-1975 undated
b. 9, f. 172	<u> </u>	
b. 9, f. 172	Notes and draft contract	
b. 9, f. 172	Notes and draft contract oup Health Cooperative of Puget Sound	undated 1969 November-
b. 9, f. 172 Gro b. 9, f. 173-174 b. 9, f. 175	Notes and draft contract oup Health Cooperative of Puget Sound Correspondence	undated 1969 November– 1970 March–July
b. 9, f. 172 Gro b. 9, f. 173-174 b. 9, f. 175	Notes and draft contract Oup Health Cooperative of Puget Sound Correspondence Financial statements	undated 1969 November– 1970 March–July

Advisory Committee on Dental Health (continued)

b. 9, f. 179	"Recommendations Regarding the Scope of Dental Benefits" English	1971 September 23
b. 9, f. 180	Working papers	1971 November 2-3
b. 9, f. 181	Draft report	1972 pre- November 21
b. 10, f. 182	Report and Recommendations	1972 December
Med	dical Care Foundation of Sacramento	
b. 10, f. 183-184	Correspondence	1972 January- June
b. 10, f. 185	Draft proposal for health care for dependents of military personnel	1972 June 23
b. 10, f. 185	Correspondence	1972 July-1973
b. 10, f. 186	"Proposalin Application to Become Identified as an Individual Practice Prepayment Plan" English	1973 January 14
b. 10, f. 187	"The Foundation Blue Cross Health Plan: A Pilot Project of Blue Cross of Northern California and the Foundation Community Health Plan" English	1974 July 18
b. 10, f. 187	Goldie Krantz: memorandum on the pilot project proposal	1974 August 12
b. 10, f. 188	Contracts, proposals, and statistical summaries	1971-1974, undated
b. 10, f. 189	Publications	1970-1974
<u>Am</u>	erican Public Health Association	
b. 10, f. 190	Medical Care Section, Nominating Committee: correspondence and notes	1975

Series III: Addresses and Publications, 1954-1972

0.75 linear feet (2 boxes)

The arrangement is chronological.

b. 11, f. 191	"ILWU Welfare Plans," sent to <i>The Nation</i> English	1954 November 5
b. 11, f. 191	"ILWU-PMA Welfare Fund Pilot Dental Program," Southern California Dental Association <i>Journal</i> English	1954 December
b. 11, f. 192	"ILWU-PMA Program Extended," California State Dental Association <i>Journal</i> English	1955 November- December
b. 11, f. 192	"Why Prevention?," Alameda County Dental Society English	1956 March 3
b. 11, f. 192	"ILWU-PMA Welfare Fund: Current Report," California State Dental Association Journal English	1956 September- October
b. 11, f. 193	"Consumer Experience in Group Dental Programs," American Journal of Public Health English	1957 January
b. 11, f. 194	"Consumer Goals in Prepaid Dentistry," California State Dental Association Journal English	1957 May-June
b. 11 , f. 195	U.S. Public Health Service (with G. Krantz, consultant), <i>The Dental Service Corporation: A New Approach to Dental Care</i>	1958 January
b. 11, f. 196	Speech on the ILWU-PMA dental care program, Washington State Dental Society	1959 June 7
b. 11, f. 197	U.S. Public Health Service (with G. Krantz on advisory committee), Speaking of Prepaid Dental Care: A Glossary of Terms	1959 July
b. 11, f. 198	"The San Joaquin Foundation for Medical Care," American Public Health Association (Medical Care Section) and the Group Health Association of America English	1959 October 21
b. 11, f. 199	"Prepayment in Dentistry," California State Dental Association <i>Journal</i> English	1959 October
b. 11, f. 200	"Welfare Funds and Dental Care," Washington State Dental Association <i>Journal</i> English	1959 December
b. 11, f. 201	"A Symposium on the Group Purchase of Dental Care: What Do Unions Want?," American Journal of Public Health English	1960 January
b. 11, f. 202	"Group Financing of Dental Care," Washington, D.C., District Dental Society English	1960 March 15
b. 11, f. 202	"Report on ILWU-PMA Welfare Fund Dental Program," (California) Governor's Committee on Medical Aid and Health English	1960 April 21

b. 11, f. 203	"Transcripts of Statements by Health Plan Organizations at Joint Meeting of Finance and Organization Task Forces, Governor's Committee on the Study of Medical Aid and Health" English	1960 April 2, 21
b. 11, f. 204	"Past, Present and Future of the ILWU-PMA Dental Care Program," Los Angeles Dental Society English	1960 April 25
b. 11, f. 205	"Problem Areas in the Organization and Administration of Group Dental Programs," Prepaid Dental Care Conference sponsored by the University of California Extension South English	1960 April 29-30
b. 11, f. 206	"The San Joaquin Foundation for Medical Care," <i>American Journal of Public Health</i> English	1961 January
b. 11, f. 206	"How to Choose a Doctor," Group Health Institute of Group Health Association of America English	1961 May 9
b. 11, f. 207	"Labor-Management Welfare Funds' Views on Group Purchase of Dental Care," Michigan State Dental Association English	1961 September 17
b. 11, f. 207	"The Indivisibility of Health Services: The Role of Welfare Plans in Rehabilitation," National Rehabilitation Conference English	1961 October 4
b. 11, f. 208	"A Multiphasic Health Program," American Journal of Public Health English	1962 December
b. 11, f. 209	$^{\prime\prime}\text{A}$ Consumer's Concept of the 'Image' of Dentistry," American College of Dentists English	1963 October 12
b. 11, f. 210	"The Selection of Health Coverage for School Employees," American Public Health Association and American School Health Association English	1963 November 14
b. 11, f. 210	"The Consumer Looks at Dental Prepayment," National Dental Health Conference English	1964 April 28
b. 12, f. 211	"A Consumers Purchase of Medical Care through Organized Medicine," Foundations for Medical Care, Western Conference English	1964 June 27
b. 12, f. 212	"The Effect of the Federal Program on Other Membership of Group Health Plans," American Public Health Association and Group Health Association of America English	1964 October 7
b. 12, f. 212	"The Need for Utilization and Quality Control in Prepayment Programs," Massachusetts Dental Society <i>Journal</i> English	
b. 12, f. 213	"Psychiatric Need and a Demand in a Prepaid Group Practice Program," <i>American Journal of Public Health</i> English	1966 June

b. 12, f. 213	"The Dental Program- An Employer View" English	1966 September 20
b. 12, f. 213	"Medical Practice," American College of Hospital Administrators English	1967 March 7
b. 12, f. 214	Irving D. Goldberg, G. Krantz, and Ben Z. Locke, "Effect of a Short-term Psychiatric Therapy Benefit on the Utilization of Medical Services in a Prepaid Group Practice Medical Program," <i>Medical Care</i>	1970 September- October
b. 12, f. 215	"New Research Opportunities that Benefit the Entire Community," Conference on Community Centered Health Plans English	1971 September 9
b. 12, f. 216	"Operational Experience" (with prepaid group practice) English	1972 April 10

Series IV: Teaching, 1959-1974

0.25 linear feet (1 box)

b. 13, f. 217	University of California, School of Dentistry: lecture notes	1960
b. 13, f. 218	University of California, School of Dentistry: research material, lecture notes, student handouts, and correspondence	1959-1962
b. 13, f. 219	Howard University, College of Medicine, Department of Preventive Medicine and Public Health: research material, lecture notes, student handouts, and correspondence	1963-1974

Series V: War Shipping Administration, 1941-1946

5" (1 box)

The series is arranged in this order: papers possibly written by Goldie Krantz, items of biographical interest, and miscellaneous papers related to the work of the Manning and Recruitment Organization.

b. 14, f. 220	[G. Krantz?]: memorandum on reconversion English	1945 May 21
b. 14, f. 221	[G. Krantz?]: edited report on the recruitment and Manning Organization of the War Shipping Administration English	1946 post- August 21
b. 14, f. 222	[G. Krantz?]: outline on the Recruiting and Manning Organization English	undated
b. 14, f. 223	Scripts of radio broadcasts	1945, undated
b. 14, f. 224	Job application	1942 July 29
b. 14, f. 225	Personnel records	1942-1946
b. 14, f. 225	Transcript of FBI interrogation	1943
b. 14, f. 226	Vouchers for travel expenses and related papers	1942-1946
b. 14, f. 227	G. Krantz: correspondence	1944-1946
b. 14, f. 228	Photographs	undated
b. 14, f. 229	Applications for redress of grievances by Chinese seamen	1941-1942
b. 14, f. 230	Maritime unions affiliated with the Congress of Industrial Organizations: "Wartime Shipping: A plan and a Memorandum"	1943 February
b. 14, f. 231	War Shipping Administration, Labor Agreements Division: "Comparative Analysis of the Rates of Earning and Conditions of Work of the Merchant Marine Personnel on Foreign Flag and United States Vessels"	1944 November
b. 14, f. 232	War Shipping Administration, Recruitment and Manning Organization: memoranda	1944-1946
b. 14, f. 233	War Shipping Administration, Committee on Crew Disciplinary Matters: Printed papers	1945 June
b. 14, f. 234	National Maritime Union: Memoranda	1945, undated
b. 14, f. 235	United States Maritime Commission: letter and memoranda	1946, undated

Series VI: Biograhpy and Memorabilia, 1928-1977

0.75 linear feet (2 boxes)

The arrangement is roughly chronological.

b. 15, f. 236	Roosevelt Junior High School: <i>The Midget</i>	1928 November
b. 15, f. 237	Academic records	1931-1936
b. 15, f. 238	Professional correspondence	1936, 1939
b. 15, f. 239	Syllabuses	1935-1939
b. 15, f. 240-241	Class notes	[1936–1937?], [1939?]
b. 15, f. 242	G. Krantz: student essay, "I am a Communist"	[1939?]
b. 15, f. 243	Resumés	1942-1975, undated
b. 15, f. 244	Political leaflets	1953-1956, undated
b. 15, f. 245	Personal correspondence	1953-1975
b. 15, f. 246	Clippings on G. Krantz	1954-1977
b. 15, f. 247	Union membership cards	1955-1959
b. 15, f. 248	Certificates	1957-1966
b. 15, f. 249	Altrusa Club of San Francisco: correspondence	1961
b. 15, f. 250	Annotated clippings from medical journals	1961, 1963
b. 15, f. 251	Photographs	[1930s-1970s?]
b. 15, f. 252	Memorabilia	1970-1971, undated
b. 15, f. 253	Date books and calendar	1962-1964
b. 15, f. 254	Tape recording, "Oldster's Calendar"	1967
b. 15 , f. 255	Address book	undated
b. 16, f. 256-262	Elizabeth Condominium: correspondence, reports, newsletters, memoranda	1975-1976
b. 16, f. 263	Elizabeth Condominium: correspondence, reports, newsletters, memoranda	undated

Series VII: Health Plan Publications, [1950-1975]

1' (3 boxes)

The arrangement is alphabetical by the name of the organization publishing the material. Many items are undated.

b. 17, f. 264	AFL-CIO: "Employees' Welfare Plan"	
b. 17, f. 265	Blue Cross Association: publications and clippings	
b. 17, f. 266	Blue Shield: miscellaneous publications	
b. 17, f. 267	C. U. & C. Health Services Society: brochure	
b. 17, f. 268	Community Group Health Foundation: reports	1970
b. 17, f. 269	Community Health Association: miscellaneous publications	
b. 17, f. 270	Community Health Foundation: clipping	
b. 17, f. 271	District of Columbia, Department of Public Health: A Year of Health, 1963-1964	
b. 17, f. 272	Greater East Bay Conference on Health and Welfare, 1954: working papers	
b. 17, f. 273	Group Health Association: miscellaneous publications	
b. 17, f. 274	Group Health Association of America: brochure	
b. 17, f. 275	Group Health Cooperative of Puget Sound: annual reports, 1960-1965	
b. 17, f. 276	Group Health Dental Insurance, Inc.: brochure	
b. 17, f. 277	Group Health Insurance, Inc.: miscellaneous publications	
b. 17, f. 278	Harvard Community Health Plan: leaflets and clippings	
b. 17, f. 279	Health Insurance Plan of Greater New York: miscellaneous publications	
b. 17, f. 280	Henninger-Sandford-Fretz & Associates, Inc.: Professional Profile	
b. 17, f. 281	International Longshoremen's & Warehousemen's Union: miscellaneous pamphlets and leaflets	
b. 18, f. 282	International Longshoremen's & Warehousemen's Union: miscellaneous pamphlets and leaflets	
b. 18, f. 283	International Longshoremen's & Warehousemen's Union: officers' reports	
b. 18, f. 284	ILWU-PMA Welfare Fund: miscellaneous publications	
b. 18, f. 285	Jamaica Medical Group, Mental Health Center: progress report	1966-1967
b. 18, f. 286	Kupat Holim: brochure	
b. 18, f. 287	Leisure World: prospectus	
b. 18, f. 288	National Opinion Research Center: "Public Attitudes toward Prepaid Dental Care Plans"	

b. 18, f. 289	Pacific Maritime Association: annual reports	1958-1963
b. 19, f. 290	Pacific Maritime Association: annual reports	1964-1970
b. 19, f. 291	Prepaid group practice health care plans: synopses	
b. 19, f. 292	Rhode Island Group Health Association, Inc.: booklet	
b. 19, f. 293	St. Louis Labor Health Institute: annual reports	1963-1972
b. 19, f. 294	Teamsters Local 688, St. Louis: Health and Medical Camp	
b. 19, f. 295	Union Health Service: miscellaneous publications	
b. 19, f. 296	United Steelworkers of America: reports on benefits	
b. 19, f. 297	Washington Clinic: leaflets	

Appendix

These are the publications on subjects other than public health that were separated from the Goldie Krantz Papers and distributed to other departments of the Library.

Aptheker, Herbert. Negro Slave Revolts in the United States: 1526-1860. New York.	1939
"Atomic Power and Automation." <i>The Marxist Quarterly</i> 3. English	(1956
Barnes, Leonard. Soviet Light on the Colonies. London.	1944
Bevan, Aneurin ("Celticus"). Why Not Trust The Tories?, London.	1944
Brown, Harrison, and James Real. Community of Fear. Santa Barbara, California.	1960
Chapman, Abraham. The North Atlantic Pact: For Peace or War? New York.	1949
Clegg, Arthur. New China, New World. London.	1949
Commentary 40. English	(1965 December
The Constitution and By-Laws of the Communist Party of the United States of America. New York.	1938
Crosby, Alexander L. The Rape of the First Amendment. New York.	1961
Dimitroff, Georgi. After Munich. New York.	1939
Dissent 8. English	(1961 Autumn
Friends Committee on Legislation. <i>Questions and Answers about Nuclear Tests</i> . San Francisco.	1957
Galbraith, John Kenneth. How Keynes Came to America. Stamford, Connecticut.	1965
Gorky, Maxim. "On Which Side are You, 'Masters of Culture'?" New Times 16.	(1949
"The Great ChallengeFeeding the Hungry Millions." <i>Encore</i> . English	(1962
Hutchins, Robert M. The Bill of Rights: Yesterday, Today, Tomorrow. New York.	1956
Kahn, Albert E., ed. <i>McCarthy on Trial</i> . New York.	1954
Kartun, Derek. Tito's Plot Against Europe: The Story of the Rajk Conspiracy. London.	1949
Keyserling, Leon, H. Progress or Poverty: The U.S. at the Crossroads. Washington, D.C.	1964
Lehmann, John ed. <i>The Penguin New Writing</i> . Vol. I. New York.	1940
Light, Robert E., and Carl Marzani. Cuba versus CIA. New York.	1961
McHenry, Beth, and Frederick N. Myers. <i>Home is the Sailor: The Story of an American Seaman</i> . New York.	1948
Marion, George. The Communist Trial: An American Crossroads. New York.	1949

Marx, Karl. Value, <i>Price and Profit</i> . New York.	1935
Masses & Mainstream 2.	(1949 November
Monthly Review 10. English	(1958 July-August
Morris, George. Where is the CIO Going? New York.	1949
Moulton, Harold G., and Louis Marlio. <i>The Control of Germany and Japan</i> . Washington, D.C.	1944
Nearing, Scott. Cuba and Latin America: Eyewitness Report on the Continental Congress for Solidarity with Cuba. Social Science Pamphlet No. 5. Harborside, Maine.	1963
Sayers, Michael, and Albert E. Kahn. <i>The Great Conspiracy</i> . New York.	1946
Smith, Edwin S. Organized Labor in the Soviet Union. New York.	1944
Spivak, John L. The "Save the Country" Racket. New York.	1948
Stalin, J. On Organization. Little Stalin Library, No. 6. London.	1942
Standard, William L. Merchant Seamen and the Law. New York.	1945
Tank, Herb. Communists on the Waterfront. New York.	1946
Weiss, Max. What Price Profits? New York.	1947

Selected Search Terms

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

Subjects

Communists -- United States
Dental care -- United States
Dental insurance
Health insurance -- United States
Labor
Labor movement
Labor union welfare funds -- United States
Medical care -- United States
Medicine
Mental health services -- United States
Public health
Women
Women in medicine
Working class

(Washington, D.C.) California. Department of Public Health Group Health Association of America Health Insurance Plan of Greater New York International Longshoremen's and Warehousemen's Union and Pacific Maritime Association International Longshoremen's and Warehousemen's Union and Pacific Maritime Association. Welfare Fund Kaiser Foundation Health Plan Pacific Maritime Association San Joaquin Foundation for Medical Care United Mine Workers of America United States. Department of Health, Education, and Welfare United States. War Shipping Administration

Bureau of Social Science Research

Occupations

Health-officers Health services administrators

Preferred Titles

Contemporary Medical Care and Health Policy Collection

Names

Abrams, Herbert Kerman, 1913-Brewster, Agnes Wharton, 1908-Goodenough, Benton H.
Kerr, Lorin E., 1909Krantz, Goldie, 1915-1976
Letson, Edward W.
McCarthy, Denis J. (Denis Joseph), 1939-Pelton, Walter J.
Root, Chester L.
St. Sure, J. Paul
Waybur, Ann
Weissman, Arthur, 1913-

Corporate Bodies

American Public Health Association Blue Cross Association